
Raquel Tully 
-__I_, , ,. -___̂ -__--___-----I_--_ -- 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: 

To: Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: 

Monday, March 27,2006 8:30 AM 6 4 0 i\llAW 2 ; 

Please deposit all $100 of the settlement (Docket No. 050714-TI) in the PSC Trust Fund for collection costs Please provide 
Records proof of payment as soon as possible. Thanks. 

- 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2006 7:48 AM m- 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject : 

We received a check for a $100.00 for TJ513, how do you want me to deposit this? 

3-23 

3/27/2006 



./ Global Dialtone, fnc. 

1 TELECOMMUNICATION SERVICES I 
P.0 .  Box 7912 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34985-7912 
888) 888-9399 

Attention: FISCAL 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850. 

* Florida Public Service Commission, 

Re: Docket Number 050714-TI, ORDER NO. PSC-06-0232-AS-TI (Global Dialtone, Inc., IXC 
Recistration No. TJ5 13) 

Dear Sirmadam, 

Please fine enclosed a check for $100.00 as payment to the Public Service Commission per order 
PSC-06-0232-AS-TI. 

Sincerely, * V' tor Graham 
Giobal Dialtone, Inc. 



Global Dialtone, Inc. 
P.O. BOX 7912 
Port St. Lucie, FL 34985-7912 
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1/9/06 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, 
Director, 
Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services, 
Florida Public Service Commission, 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., 
Taliahassee, FL 32399-0850. 

' ;  

c 

Re: Settlement Proposal for Docket Number 050714-TI (IXC Registration TJ5 13) 

Dear Ms. Blanca Bayo, 

I am hereby proposing a settlement of-r Docket Number 050714-TI. We sincerely regret the 
fact that the Regulatory e e e s  were not paid in a timely manner. Our company 
acknowledges the importance of making these payments by the due date, and has implemented 
changes to ensure that the payments are made on time in the hture. The payments for 2005 and 2004 

I have been made. 

Sincerely, 

Glbbal Dialtone, Inc. 
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